OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Deeember 17, 1956

2805 Liberty Bank Bldg. Re1 Form C-110 Wells #5
Oklahoma City, Oklahoms

Gentlemen:

This letter is in reference to the R, Clsen's Wells Federal No.
5 well loeated in Seetion 5 T25R RITR, and of your letter of December
2, 1956, to Mr. Varream Mankin of $he Oil Commission in Santa Pe,

Mr. R. Olsen sent us logs on this well in question, and in study-
ing the logs we find that the top of the Seven Rivers s st 3210%, and
the top of the Queen is at 3550%, The perforstions being from 32507 to
3280" dsfinitely places this well ia the Jalmst Pool

Please file & nev Form C-110 on the R. Glsen Wells Federsl No. 5,
showing a reelassification from Langlie~Mattix Pocl to the Jalmat
Pool.,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONBERVATION COMMISSION

John W, m
Geologist

JWR/hs
e6: Warren Mankin, 0il Commission, Santa Fe
Vell File



